

Camila Gaitán Mosquera

Home: 355-3033 - Cel: 317-432-2368 Bogota, DC, Colombia

Camila.gaitanm@gmail.com

www.camilagaitan.com

Career Summary

She has five years of experience in mobile development; her experience has been based on IOS operating system, knowledge of core location, core data, RESTKIT and Core Text, among others. Also, she has a short experience in Android doing some applications related to Marketing. She has knowledge of programming in Objective C, Java, PHP, PostgreSQL,. She has worked on building web applications with Three-Tiered architecture and MVC pattern. Also she handles data persistence with Hibernate and Toplink Frameworks with DAO and Factory patterns, XML, and Javascript technology. In addition to the above She has had contact with Apis such as Java Server Faces and RichFaces. She has Knowledge of methodologies RUP and SCRUM, and an engineering background with emphasis on requirements engineering and software architecture.

Summary of Qualifications

Skills:

- Objective C
- Android
- Java, J2EE
- PHP
- WRT
- JQuery,JS
- Richfaces
- Html
- PostgresS
- QL
- Git
- Jira
- Team Work
- Organized
- Unit test
- KIF
- Swift

Languages

- Spanish (native speaker)
- English (Intermediate)

Career History

VOIQ Inc. San Francisco.

Senior *Mobile Engineer*

January. 2016 - Present

- Senior Mobile Engineer for the new VOIQ mobile app.

Ride Inc. NYC.

Senior *Mobile Engineer*

Aug. 2014 – January. 2016

- Senior Mobile Engineer for the new Ride mobile app. The App "Ride- Reinventing the Commute" <https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/ride-reinventing-the-commute/id980898848?mt=8>

Globant, Bogota, Colombia

Mobile Development Engineer

May. 2013 – August 2014

- Native components development for the mobile application on iOS platform to Kantar World Panel. The app "Food on the Go". <https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/food-on-the-go/id715586238?mt=8>
- Pernod-Ricard App on IOS Platform, to PricewaterhouseCoopers. It was a B2B application.
- IOS Developer on bug fixing phase for the Disney mobile application. The app "My Disney Experience". <https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/my-disney-experience-walt/id547436543?mt=8>

Periferia-IT, Bogota, Colombia

Oct. 2012 – May. 2013

Mobile Development Engineer

Mobile Solutions Consultant

- Requirements specification and Ipad application development for Colmedica Medicina Prepagada, whose overall objective is to make electronic affiliations for customers through mobile devices. It was a B2B application
- Demo application development for Servientrega, whose main purpose is barcode reading
- Responsible for defining the architecture specifications for iOS applications, also responsible for new human resources training.
- Consultant for the company's customers in areas such as mobile development and mobile marketing strategies

KUBO S.A.S, Bogota, Colombia

Feb. 2012 – Oct. 2012

Mobile Development Engineer

- The app "Casa Editorial El Tiempo", on WRT platform for Nokia devices, whose main features are: displaying news, social networking and interaction with the public opinion.
- "Turismo Peru", which aims to register through photos, music and video, place of interest in Peru. Content management construction with PHP and MySQL. It was developed on android operating System.
- The app for iPhone "Guru Cines" by Publicar SA, whose main functions are available in Colombia, showing what movies in theaters are closest to the client's current position. The App "Guru cines". <https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/guru-cines/id526911378?mt=8>
- Android Application Development of microentrepreneurs for Bonice-Quala
- The app for iPhone/Ipad "Banco Finandina", which aims to manage three modules for vendors: credit applications, annexes and information flow control. It was a B2B application
- "Revista Jetset", whose main aim is to display the relevant sections, through photos and videos. Jetset is the most important magazine in Colombia. It was developed on IOS operating System The app "JetSet.com.co" <https://itunes.apple.com/us/app/jetset.com.co/id578993831?mt=8>

22Cero2, Bogota, Colombia

Nov 2011– Jan. 2012

Mobile Development Engineer

- "Caprino" on IOS operating system. The main features are: product catalog, searching for nearby shops and featured products

- "Revista Diners", whose main characteristics are: places of interest, recommended movies, news and geo-referenced search.
- Mobile Application Development for the project management system of the company, on IOS operating system, which allows management of tasks, projects, clients and visitors, besides creating them through the ipad.

Banco de Bogota, Bogota, Colombia
Web Development Engineer

Aug 2011– Oct. 2011

- Technical specification and development of web applications and responsible for linking new banking products to customers.

Meridian Group S.A.S, Bogota, Colombia
Mobile Development Engineer

Oct 2010– Aug. 2011

- "Corporación Autónoma Regional" on RIM operating system, which allows data capture, geo-referencing and information synchronization with the web server. In addition to the above, I developed the web server for the demo on Java and JBOSS.
- Mobile Application development for automobile tracking, called Track 74 on IOS operating system and the iPad device, which allows synchronization with the server to generate information on automobile groups, in order to display information on the frequented routes.
- "Centro Comercial Santa Fe" on IOS operating system for iPhone, which allows visualization of places, reading QR codes and location within the map managed by image tiles.
- "Terpel" on IOS operating system for iPhone, which allows visualization of routes, traffic incidents, places of interest and address search. The app "Mundo Terpel". <https://itunes.apple.com/co/app/mundo-terpel/id475963808?mt=8>
- Support marketing area with proposal development and technical visits to different customers.
- "Grupo Pet" on IOS operating system for Ipad, which displays the product catalog, purchases made through the Ipad, and visits schedule by the vendor, and also track the sales force

Education

Universidad Libre de Colombia, Bogota, Colombia
 BS, Systems Engineering

Jan. 2007– Apr. 2013